

Notes from the meeting held on the 9th February, 2022 in the Charter Room of the Town Hall.

In attendance : Councillor Ann Nevitt (Chair) Councillor Gill Merry (Vice Chair)
Councillor Donal Dogherty, Councillor Sandra Broad, Lucie Ferneyhough.

Apologies were received from Councillor Crane and Emma Kelly

There were no minutes available from the meeting on the 4th January as Councillor Crane was absent.

The Chair introduced Lucie Ferneyhough, a Community Development Officer from Cheshire East Council who will be attending future meetings of the group.

There Terms of Reference were considered and alterations agreed and the thanks of the group were expressed to Councillor Crane for the completion of this document.

The Chair agreed to contact Alsager Voluntary Group and extend to them an invitation to attend our next meeting to discuss the setting up of a group in Sandbach that mirrored their group.

The Chair agreed to investigate what would be required with reference to DBS checks.

Consideration was given to possible future office accommodation. The Enterprise Centre and the Wesley Avenue Centre were considered and it was agreed that should we require accommodation the Enterprise Centre would be the most cost effective.

It was agreed that we would need at least a computer and a phone.

The dates of the 21st or the 23rd March be investigated for the public meeting.

The date of the next meeting would be arranged subject to members availability.